
 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Todd Miller - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on February 13, 2018, at 9:00 a.m., 
in the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 

 
9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

1. Richard Magnusson, Red River Development Association/Roseau County Fair – Update 
 

9:20 Consent Agenda 
1. January 23, 2018 Board Proceedings 
2. Application for Exempt Permit(s) – Roseau/Lake of the Woods Sportsman’s Club 
3. Request for Reimbursement – Roseau County Trailblazers  
4. Federal Grant Application – Roseau County Trailblazers 
5. Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreement 
6. Sheriff’s Department Hires 
7. Voting Equipment Grant Agreement 
8. 2017 Audit Engagement Letter – Hoffman, Philipp & Knutson LLP 
9. Roseau County Committee on Aging (RCCoA) Fund 
10. Warroad Community Education Funding Request 
11. AirMedCare Contract 
12. Opioid Lawsuit 
 

9:25 Department Reports 
 1.   Highway 
  a. Call for Bids – 2018 Bridge Replacement Projects 
  b. Call for Bids – 2018 Bituminous Overlay/Aggregate Shouldering Projects 
  c. Final Payment – Greenbush Maintenance Facility 
 
9:30 Committee Reports 
 1.   Building Committee 
  a. Kraus/Anderson Agreement 
 
9:35 County Board Items  
 1. Jail Transition Committee 
 2. Commissioner Committee Reports 

 
10:15 Unfinished Business 

 
10:15 Adjourn  
 
 
 
 

*Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 13, 2018 Originating Department:  RRDA/Co Fair Board 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Red River Development Association / Roseau County Fair  
Board - Update 

Presenter:  Richard Magnusson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Richard will provide the Board with a program(s) update. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
January 23, 2018 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the January 23, 2018 Board Proceedings.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
January 23, 2018 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 

City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, January 23, 2018. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Glenda Phillipe. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Glenda Phillipe, 
Jack Swanson and Russell Walker.  Others present were Senator Mark Johnson, Representative 
Dan Fabian, Martie Monsrud, Jeff Pelowski, Ann Marie Miller, Brian Ketring and Sue Grafstrom. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

A Mental Health Bonding Resolution was added to County Board Items.  A motion to 
approve the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner 
Walker and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  
 Coordinator Pelowski notified the Board of a letter received from John Humeniuk with regard 
to the outstanding service he received from Veterans Service Officer Martin Howes.  In addition, 
Coordinator Pelowski distributed the “Office of the Legislative Auditor Report - Special Review” 
which concluded: the Office of the State Auditor (OSA) performed adequate audits of Counties in 
calendar year 2016; the OSA’s negative assessment of the 2015 County audits performed by 
private audit firms were not adequately supported by its findings; and, the OSA did not treat the 
CPA firms it reviewed with the standard due process and professional courtesy that is normally 
practiced in the audit industry. 
 
APPROVE BILLS 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Falk, and 

carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 1/11/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 BERGSTROM ELECTRIC INC  12,240.00 
 CENTURYLINK  2,896.33 
 CO-OP SERVICE INC  2,994.18 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  3,099.00 
 RIVERFRONT STATION  2,436.97 
 ROSEAU CITY  11,846.33 
 12 Payments less than 2,000.00  9,659.30 

Final Total:  45,172.11 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 1/18/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 HORNER PLUMBING & EXCAVATION  22,524.90 
 REESE RENTAL-DBA  13,965.00 
 38 Payments less than 2,000.00  3,726.90 

Final Total:  40,216.80 
 
 



 
Warrants Approved On 1/23/2018 For Payment 1/26/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 ASSN OF MN COUNTIES  2,335.00 
 COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA  14,933.90 
 FARMERS UNION OIL CO-WARROAD  6,077.38 
 MAR-KIT LANDFILL  36,262.00 
 MN COUNTIES COMPUTER COOP  61,346.76 
 MN DEPT OF CORRECTIONS  34,684.89 
 MN SHERIFF'S ASSN  2,921.00 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  11,787.37 
 NORTHWOODS HEATING & COOLING  3,381.95 
 NW MN HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS  5,867.00 
 RDO EQUIPMENT COMPANY  2,801.09 
 ROSEAU CO COOP ASSN  10,103.32 
 ROSEAU CO HWY DEPT  4,242.89 
 ROSEAU POLICE DEPARTMENT  2,000.00 
 SUMMIT FOOD SERVICE-DBA  19,802.83 
 UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA  3,092.65 
 ZIEGLER INC  2,023.10 
 61 Payments less than 2,000.00  26,814.93 

Final Total:  250,478.06 
 
 In addition, the Board approved a forthwith payment to Simplex Grinnell, for a fire alarm 
upgrade, in the amount of $10,154.00. 
 
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
 Senator Mark Johnson and Representative Dan Fabian met with the Board to review topics 
for the upcoming legislative session.  Items discussed included:  FEMA/HSEM reimbursement; 
unpaid ditch taxes; Office of the State Auditor; land sales; Roseau Port of Entry hours; mental 
health issues; Great Northern Transmission Line; and, access to State-owned lands. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by 
Commissioner Foldesi, and carried unanimously. The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the January 9, 2018, Regular Board Meeting Proceedings; and, approved the hire of 
Christina Casperson as a regular full-time Social Worker (Grade 7, Step A), effective February 5, 
2018. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Auditor 
 Auditor Monsrud requested the Board approve the 2018 Liquor Licenses.  A motion was 
made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously to 
adopt the following Resolution: 
 

RESOLUTION 
APPROVING LIQUOR LICENSES 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners hereby grant the 
following liquor licenses to:  
 
 FOE Aerie No. 4195 On-sale Intoxicating Liquor License  

 Sunday Liquor License 



 
  
 Pine Ridge Liquor Off-sale Intoxicating Liquor License 

 
Salol 1 Stop, LLC Off-sale Intoxicating Liquor License   

 
Skime Store, LLC  Off-sale 3.2 percent Malt Liquor License  
 
Springsteel Resort Inc.  On-Off sale Intoxicating Liquor License 

 Sunday Liquor License  
 Off-sale 3.2 percent Malt Liquor License 

  
Warroad Estates Golf Course  On-sale Intoxicating Liquor License 

  Sunday Liquor License  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said licenses are effective February 1, 2018, through 

January 31, 2019, and the Board recommends that said licenses be approved by the Alcohol 
and Gambling Enforcement Director, if applicable. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Lake of the Woods/Warroad River One Watershed One Plan 
 Commissioner Phillipe distributed a Lake of the Woods Watershed (LOW) Conceptual 
Planning Goals worksheet for Board review and discussion. There was no action taken. 
 
Association of Minnesota Counties Mental Health Bonding Resolution 
 Commissioner Swanson informed the Board that the Association of Minnesota Counties has 
requested all Counties consider adopting a Mental Health Bonding Resolution.  A motion was made 
by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner Walker and carried unanimously to adopt 
the following Resolution: 

 
2018-01-06 

A RESOLUTION 
Affirming Roseau County’s support for state capital investments for regional behavioral health crisis 

program facilities and permanent supportive housing for people with behavioral health needs. 

 
 WHEREAS, Minnesota’s mental health continuum of care is underdeveloped, creating harmful 
and expensive gaps in an individual’s treatment; and 
  

WHEREAS, Minnesota’s mental health system does not have the capacity to consistently 
respond to the needs of individuals in crisis with appropriate treatment options; and 
  

WHEREAS, individuals experiencing a mental health crisis are often diverted to jails and other 
facilities ill-equipped for their care while awaiting inpatient treatment; and  
  

WHEREAS, individuals ready for discharge from inpatient treatment can be detained at 
inpatient facilities because there is a scarcity of supportive housing units to transition to; and     
  

WHEREAS, the gaps in Minnesota’s mental health system are not only damaging to individuals 
and their families, but also result in an inefficient use of taxpayer dollars; and  
  

WHEREAS, Minnesota has an opportunity to improve its mental health continuum of care 
through investments in new permanent supportive housing and regional behavioral health crisis 
program facilities; now, therefore,  
  



 
BE IT RESOLVED, Roseau County supports state capital investments for regional behavioral 

health crisis program facilities and permanent supportive housing for people with behavioral health 
needs. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports (January 9, 2018 - January 23, 2018)  
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s): Highway Committee; Social 
Services Board; Whitney Lake Project Team meeting; Joint Powers Natural Resource Board. 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; 
Meeting with Randy Prachar - land acquisitions; Quinn County Community Services Board; 
Social Services Board.  
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Warroad Community 
Park Phase III; Team EPIC; Lake Township Board; Social Services Board; One Watershed One 
Plan; Warroad City Council. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s), (1/2/18 – 1/23/18):  
Operations Committee/County Board Work Session; Community Justice Coordinating 
Committee; Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board; Jail Transition Team; Roseau City 
Council; Highway Committee; Northwest Emergency Communications Board; National 
Association of Counties Community Economic and Workforce Development Committee; Team 
EPIC; AirMedCare Contract meeting; Social Services Board; Northwest Minnesota Housing and 
Redevelopment Authority; Association of Minnesota Counties Board of Directors. 
 
 Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; 
Warroad River Watershed District Board; Social Services Board; Joint Powers Natural Resource 
Board. 

 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular meeting at 11:00 a.m.  The next 
Regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for February 13, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Glenda Phillipe, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Application for Exempt Permit(s) – Roseau/Lake of the Woods 
Sportsman’s Club 

Presenter:  Stephen Nelson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached Applications. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 











Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Trailblazers 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Request for Reimbursement – Roseau County Trailblazers 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the Roseau County Trailblazers 2nd Benchmark, in the amount of 
$29,654.63. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Trailblazers 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Federal Grant Application – Roseau County Trailblazers 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval to submit the Federal Grant Application. 
 
 
 

Background: 
 
(Note:  Copies of the Grant Application will be distributed at the Board meeting) 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: February 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreement 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Mutual Aid Agreement. 

Background: 
The Agreement was reviewed/discussed at the 2/6/18 Board Work Session. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



 
 
 
 
 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ROSEAU COUNTY TO ENTER INTO LAW 

ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT 
 

 
 
WHEREAS the Roseau County Sheriff accepted the plan for a mutual aid 
agreement with the law enforcement agencies in northern Minnesota -the intent 
of which is to make equipment, personnel and other resources available to 
political subdivisions from other political subdivisions for law enforcement 
purposes. 
 
WHEREAS this agreement is consistent with statute MS. 12.331 LOCAL 
ASSISTANCE TO POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS.  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Roseau County enters into a Law 
Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreement with other law enforcement agencies for the 
mutual benefit of the public safety of all citizens in Roseau County and the State 
of Minnesota. 
 
 













Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Sheriff’s Department Hires 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the following hires:  Chancey Gust – Temporary Dispatch/Jailer – Grade 5, Step A – Effective 
Date:  2/11/18;  Devin Corneliusen – Regular Part-time Deputy – Grade 7, Step A – Effective Date: 2/11/18;  
Orlando Peralta – Temporary Deputy – Grade 7, Step A – Effective Date: 2/11/18. 
 

Background: 
Interviews were conducted and candidates chosen from the second interviews. Hires dependent on Board approval 
and a successful background check. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 7 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Voting Equipment Grant Agreement 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Grant Agreement. 
 

Background: 
As discussed at the 2/6/18 Operations Committee meeting, this State grant requires a 50% County match. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 













Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 8 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2017 Audit Engagement Letter – Hoffman, Philipp &  
Knutson, LLP 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Engagement Letter for Hoffman, Philipp & Knutson to perform 
the County’s 2017 Audit. 
 

Background: 
As presented at the 2/6/18 Operations Committee meeting. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 9 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau County Committee on Aging (RCCoA) Fund 

Presenter:  Commissioner Phillipe 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Board authorization to deposit the forthcoming payment from the RCCoA in the County’s General Fund, 
(to be used for future bus purchase). 
 

Background: 
As discussed at the 2/6/18 Operations Committee meeting. 
It is the intent to deposit the payment in the County Revenue Fund, Department 401 (Health & Welfare). 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 10 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Warroad Community Education Funding Request 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
As discussed at the 2/6/18 Board Work Session, this is a request for County funds on behalf of 
Unorganized (Clear River) Township.  Board consensus was to make a donation of Con Con funds on 
behalf of all the Unorganized Townships located in the Warroad School District, ($250  X  4  = $1,000). 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 11 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
AirMedCare Contract 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached 1-year Contract between Roseau County and AirMedCare. 
 
(Note: If approved, consider approving the required Fee of $64,116.00 as a forthwith payment) 

Background: 
Lifecare Medical Center has agreed to reimburse the County for ½ of the required Fee ($32,058.00) contained in 
the Contract. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Page 1 of 4 

Initial_________ 

AirMedCare Network Municipal Site Membership 
For Roseau County, MN 

Organization: Roseau County, MN 
Address: 605 5th Ave SW 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Contact: Jeff Pelowski 
Phone: 218-463-4248  
Email: jeff.pelowski@co.roseau.mn.us 
County:  Roseau County 

Membership Sales Manager/ Base: 

Covered Individuals and Transports: 

Any individual whom resides within the boundaries of Roseau County, MN  when transported for 
medical necessity by Valley Med Flight, Inc. (or any AirMedCare Network Provider) will be covered 
under the standard terms and conditions for an AirMedCare Network membership (attached), 
except: 

 Transport must be:
o From a pickup location in Roseau County, MN;

 If the covered person transported is uninsured at the time of transport, Valley Med Flight,
Inc. will bill the covered person at the “Medicare Allowable Rate” for the transport.

Fees: 

Roseau County, MN will pay to AirMedCare Network a total of $64,116.00 annual. 

Upgrade Benefit to Covered Individuals: 

Any individual who resides within the boundaries of Roseau County, MN may elect to obtain a full 
household membership (which waives T&C exemptions listed above and included coverage outside 
the herein listed service area) for an additional $35/year. 

Duration: 

This agreement will be effective upon AirMedCare Network’s receipt of (a) this agreement signed by 
the participating Organization AND (b) payment for the amount as provided above.  This agreement 
will be effective for one (1) year, and will be evaluated by both parties for renewal at least thirty (30) 

days prior to the end of the one (1) year term.  

Plan Code:   



Page 2 of 4 

Initial_________ 

Terms and Conditions 

AirMedCare Network is an alliance of affiliated air ambulance providers* (each a “Company”). An 

AirMedCare Network membership automatically enrolls you as a member in each Company’s 

membership program. Membership ensures the patient will have no out-of-pocket flight expenses 
if flown by a Company by providing prepaid protection against a Company’s air ambulance costs 

that are not covered by a member’s insurance or other benefits or third party responsibility, subject 

to the following terms and conditions: 
1. Patient transport will be to the closest appropriate medical facility for medical conditions that are deemed

by AMCN Provider attending medical professionals to be life- or limb-threatening, or that could lead to
permanent disability, and which require emergency air ambulance transport. A patient’s medical

condition, not membership status, will dictate whether or not air transportation is appropriate and required.
Under all circumstances, an AMCN Provider retains the sole right and responsibility to determine whether
or not a patient is flown.

2. AMCN Provider air ambulance services may not be available when requested due to factors beyond its
control, such as use of the appropriate aircraft by another patient or other circumstances governed by
operational requirements or restrictions including, but not limited to, equipment manufacturer limitations,
governmental regulations, maintenance requirements, patient condition, age or size, or weather
conditions. FAA restrictions prohibit most AMCN Provider aircraft from flying in inclement weather
conditions. The primary determinant of whether to accept a flight is always the safety of the patient and
medical flight crews. Emergent ground ambulance transport of a member by an AMCN Provider will be
covered under the same terms and conditions.

3. Members who have insurance or other benefits, or third party responsibility claims, that cover the cost of
ambulance services are financially liable for the cost of AMCN Provider services up to the limit of any
such available coverage. In return for payment of the membership fee, the AMCN Provider will consider
its air ambulance costs that are not covered by any insurance, benefits or third party responsibility
available to the member to have been fully prepaid. The AMCN Provider reserves the right to bill directly
any appropriate insurance, benefits provider or third party for services rendered, and members authorize
their insurers, benefits providers and responsible third parties to pay any covered amounts directly to the
AMCN Provider. Members agree to remit to the AMCN Provider any payment received from insurance or
benefit providers or any third party for air medical services provided by the AMCN Provider, not to exceed
regular charges. Neither the Company nor AirMedCare Network is an insurance company. Membership
is not an insurance policy and cannot be considered as a secondary insurance coverage or a supplement
to any insurance coverage. Neither the Company nor AirMedCare Network will be responsible for
payment for services provided by another ambulance service.

4. Membership starts 15 days after the Company receives a complete application with full payment;
however, the waiting period will be waived for unforeseen events occurring during such time. Members
must be natural persons. Memberships are non-refundable and non-transferable.

5. Some state laws prohibit Medicaid beneficiaries from being offered membership or being accepted into
membership programs. By applying, members certify to the Company that they are not Medicaid
beneficiaries.

6. These terms and conditions supersede all previous terms and conditions between a member and the
Company or AirMedCare Network, including any other writings, or verbal representations, relating to the
terms and conditions of membership.



Page 3 of 4 

Initial_________ 

*Air Evac EMS, Inc. / EagleMed LLC / Med-Trans Corporation / REACH Air Medical Services, LLC —
These terms and conditions apply to all AirMedCare Network participating provider membership 
programs, regardless of which participating provider transports you. 



Page 4 of 4 

Initial_________ 

Agreed to by: 

Signature Signature 

Keith Hovey 
Printed Name Printed Name 

Vice President 
Title Title 

Membership 
Organization Name Division 

Date Date 

Glenda A. Phillipe

Board Chair

Roseau County

February 13, 2018



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 12 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Attorney 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Opioid Lawsuit 

Presenter:  Karen Foss 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider Board action concerning the attached “Memorandum to Roseau County Board regarding Opioid 
Litigation” prepared by Attorney Foss. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Memorandum to Roseau County Board regarding Opioid Litigation  
 
 
 
I. INTRODUCTION  
 
The Roseau County Attorney’s Office recommends that Roseau County contract services with Briol 
& Benson, PLLC and Motley Rice LLC and commence civil litigation against opioid drug 
manufacturers and/or wholesale distributors. More than 60 similar lawsuits have been filed by states, 
counties, and cities around the United States. This litigation has important similarities to the tobacco 
litigation by state attorneys general in the mid-90s, in that it seeks to hold manufacturers responsible 
for their misconduct related to opioid marketing and to hold distributors responsible for their 
misconduct related to improperly oversupplying portions of the market. Unlike the tobacco litigation, 
any relief obtained would directly serve Roseau County and its residents. No lawsuit has been filed to 
date by any governmental entity in Minnesota, although several Minnesota counties and cities are 
currently considering such action.  
 
 
II. FACTUAL BACKGROUND  
 
As you know, state and local governments around the United States have been grappling with the 
opioid epidemic for several years, as the rates of heroin and opioid addiction, overdoses, and deaths 
have steadily increased. In 2016, there were 153 accidental opiate-related deaths in Minnesota, 
compared with 97 in 2015. Many different government agencies within Roseau County, across 
Minnesota, and across the United States have implemented different strategies to address opioid use 
and misuse. These strategies range from emergency responses by local law enforcement, such as the 
Roseau County Sheriff’s efforts to distribute naloxone, to intervention and treatment programs, to 
prevention and public health efforts, such as the recent work of the Medical Examiner’s Office in 
identifying carfentanil, a powerful opioid, as the cause of multiple overdose deaths.  
In addition to these traditional government responses, numerous cities, counties, and states around 
the country have sued the companies who were responsible for either manufacturing prescription 
opioids or distributing those opioids to pharmacies, as another strategy for tackling this epidemic. In 
general, the lawsuits allege that the manufacturers (such as Purdue Pharma, the maker of OxyContin) 
used deceptive marketing tactics to convince physicians that opioid painkillers could be prescribed 
for chronic pain without any risk of addiction or abuse. The lawsuits allege that these 
misrepresentations vastly expanded the use of opioids in the United States. Several lawsuits also 
allege that the wholesale distributors (such as McKesson Corporation) breached their duties to 
monitor, detect, and report suspicious orders of prescription opioids, which allegedly resulted in an 
oversupply. In fact, both Purdue Pharma and McKesson reached settlement agreements with the U.S. 
Department of Justice in recent years, paying hundreds of millions of dollars in fines to resolve either 
criminal charges (Purdue) or civil claims (McKesson). The role of these manufacturers and 
distributors in fueling the opioid crisis has received intense media attention in recent months, and in 
late October, the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services declared the opioid epidemic to be 
a public health emergency.  
 
 
 



 
III. POTENTIAL CLAIMS AND RELIEF  
 
 
Several Minnesota counties and cities are now considering whether to commence similar litigation 
against the opioid drug manufacturers and/or distributors. Under Minnesota law, the potential claims 
by counties and cities could include statutory claims under the Minnesota Prevention of Consumer 
Fraud Act (Minn. Stat. § 325F.68 et seq.), the Minnesota Unlawful Trade Practices Act (Minn. Stat. § 
325D.09 et seq.), the Minnesota Deceptive Trade Practices Act (Minn. Stat. § 325D.43 et seq.), the 
Minnesota False Statement in Advertising Act (Minn. Stat. § 325F.67), and/or the Minnesota False 
Claims Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 15C). The potential claims could also include common law claims for 
fraud or misrepresentation, negligent misrepresentation, or negligent failure to warn, as well as 
public nuisance and unjust enrichment. The relative strengths or weaknesses of each claim would 
depend to some extent on each city or county’s particular factual circumstances. Self-insured cities or 
counties, including Roseau County, could also consider claims relating to the costs of prescriptions, 
treatment, and emergency care relating to employee and retiree health benefits.  
Injunctive relief is also available with respect to many of the potential claims. Examples of injunctive 
relief could include funding for addiction treatment or to supply antidotes (such as naloxone) or to 
host drug collection events or for prevention efforts like prescriber and patient education. Injunctive 
relief could also require manufacturers to stop any deceptive marketing practices or to conduct 
research on alternative treatments, etc.  
 
If the Roseau County Board decides to authorize litigation, then prior to filing suit, additional legal 
research and factual investigation will be required to determine which claims would be most 
appropriate, and which defendants to name. Depending on which claims are asserted, Roseau County 
could also pursue monetary damages for “proprietary costs,” such as costs incurred for payment of 
prescriptions or treatment of employees, retirees, and dependents, or worker’s compensation benefits. 
Roseau County could potentially seek compensation for “government costs,” meaning the increased 
costs of first responders, law enforcement, emergency medical personnel, child protection and foster 
care, etc., related to the opioid epidemic. Roseau County could also pursue restitution or 
disgorgement of profits. Some of the statutory claims could also support treble damages, punitive 
damages, civil penalties, and recovery of litigation costs.  
 
Depending on which claims are asserted and which defendants are named, any litigation is likely to 
proceed in federal court – although the claims primarily arise from state law, the potential defendants 
are all likely to be out-of-state, which will result in diversity jurisdiction in the federal courts system. 
In federal court, any litigation by Roseau County is likely to become part of “multi-district 
litigation,” in which all of the federal cases asserting similar claims against similar defendants would 
be consolidated before a single judge, for management of the pre-trial process (motion practice and 
discovery). It is likely that the federal multi-district litigation will be venued in either Ohio or 
Illinois.  
 
 
IV. OUTSIDE COUNSEL  
 
The Roseau County Attorney’s Office has been approached by several law firms who are interested 
in representing Minnesota cities and counties in opioid litigation. Each firm has proposed to represent 
Roseau County (and the other cities and counties) in the opioid litigation on a contingency basis. 
Under this arrangement, the private firms would front all out-of-pocket litigation expenses (e.g., 



document processing, travel, depositions, expert fees, etc.). If Roseau County obtained any monetary 
relief, the firm would be reimbursed for these out-of-pocket expenses from that monetary relief, and 
then take an attorney fee percentage from the remaining amount. If any injunctive relief resulted in 
creation of a monetary fund (for education, treatment, etc.), the firm would likely seek its attorney 
fee percentage from that fund as well. If the injunctive relief did not have any objective monetary 
value, then no fee percentage would apply to that relief. If the litigation is not successful – meaning 
that Roseau County does not obtain any monetary or injunctive relief – then the firm would not 
receive any reimbursement for out-of-pocket expenses, nor any compensation for attorney fees.  
 
This recommendation is based on the experience of Briol & Benson, PLLC and Motley Rice LLC in 
similar tort litigation and resources available as one of the largest plaintiff’s side firms in the country. 
 
Karen M. Foss 
Roseau County Attorney  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Call for Bids – 2018 Bridge Replacement Projects 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval to call for bids for 2 bridge replacement projects. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 1b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Call for Bids – 2018 Bituminous Overlay/Aggregate 
Shouldering Projects 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval to call for bids for the 2018 overlay/aggregate shouldering projects. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 1c 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Final Payment – Greenbush Maintenance Facility 
 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
 
Requesting Board approval of the final payment to A.W. Kuettel & Sons, Inc. for the Greenbush Maintenance 
Facility in the amount of $5,827.50. 

Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Committee Reports 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Building Committee 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Kraus/Anderson Agreement 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of a Construction Management Agreement with Kraus/Anderson. 
 

Background: 
(Note: A copy of the 51 page Agreement will be available for review at the Board meeting). 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☒ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Jail Transition Committee 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Jail Transition Committee 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Continuation of discussion from the 2/6/18 Board Work Session. 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District 1 
 
January 23:  County Board – Roseau  
January 26:  Team EPIC Grant – Warroad 
February 6:  Operations – Roseau 
February 6:  COW – Roseau 
February 7:  LDSAA – TRF 
February 12:  RCCoA – Roseau 
February 12:  Warroad City Council – Warroad 
 

 



                              JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
JAN 23, 2018 -   DEPARTMENT HEAD PERFORMANCE REVIEWS 
 
JAN 23, 2018 -   JADIS TOWN BOARD 
 
JAN 24, 2018 -   ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 
JAN 29, 2018 -   LAO ASSISTANCE CENTER; met with Sunny Chanthanouvang 
and Dave Anderson 
 
JAN 30, 2018 -   BUILDING COMMITTEE; recommended seeking RFP’s for long-
term facilities study 
 
JAN 31, 2018 -   TEEN JOURNEY; considering options for program 
 
FEB 1, 2018 -    ROSEAU RIVER TRAIL; et at Roseau River Watershed office w/ 
stakeholder group on proposed river trail designation 
 
FEB 5, 2018 -    ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL 
 
FEB 6, 2018 -    OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
FEB 6, 2018 -    COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
FEB 7, 2018 -    RED RIVER VALLEY FARMER-HOMEMAKER  
 
FEB 7, 2018 -    COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE 
 
FEB 9, 2018 -    M C I T BOARD OF DIRECTORS (ST PAUL);   Roseau County 
appeal of Magnusson Property claim 
 
FEB 12, 2018 -   PAUL BUNYAN/ HWY 371 (CASS LAKE); met w/ Rep Bliss and 
stakeholders on proposed 4-lane extension of Hwy 371 to Cass Lake 
 


	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	2-13-18 CTY BD AGENDA.pdf
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA




